A3 @.ﬂ‘»(ﬂ-’

Brush City Council

Regular Meeting Agenda
Brush City Council Chambers
600 Edison Street, Brush, CO

Monday, January 27, 2025

5:30 p.m. Finance Committee Meeting, Conference Room
6:00 p.m. Regular City Council Meeting, Council Chambers

1.

Pledge of Allegiance
Swearing In of Councilor Scott Klinkhammer to the Vacant Ward Il Seat
Roll Call

Approval of Agenda
a) Approval of Agenda for Regular Meeting, January 27, 2025

Approval of Minutes
a) Regular Meeting of January 13, 2025

Visitors & Delegations

a) Marsha Cody — Superintendent of Brush School District

b) Introduction of Regional Grant Navigator Region 1 — Kent Vance
c) Citizen Comments

Citizens are invited to speak to Council on any item that does not have a public hearing scheduled. There is a 5
minute time limit per person, unless otherwise noted by the Mayor. Please note that no formal action will be taken on
an item that is not on the posted agenda due to the open meeting law provision; however, they may be placed on a
future posted agenda if action is required. To better assist you with questions, please submit them in writing to the
city clerk and someone from staff will respond.

a)

10.

Management
Councilor Ward | Appointment

Finance

Approve disbursements and payroll for January 14, 2025 — January 27, 2025 totaling
$499,122.31.

Staff Reports

Mayor and Council Reports



1. Executive Sessions

Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) for conferences with an attorney for the local public body for
the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions. The purpose is to receive legal
advice for water strategy.

Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) for conferences with an attorney for the local public body for
the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions. The purpose is to receive legal
advice on strategy for the BennT project.

Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) for conferences with an attorney for the local public body for
the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions. The purpose is to receive legal
advice on legal matters concerning the police department

Adjournment

WORK SESSION
12. Water Rates

13. Resolution No. 2025-2 A Resolution Of The Brush City Council Affirming The
Appointment Of The Municipal Judge



CITY OF BRUSH!+
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 13, 2025 - REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

City Council of the City of Brush, Colorado met in regular session on January 13, 2025. Mayor
Dana Sherman called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 pm. The meeting was held in
the Council Chambers of City Hall at 600 Edison Street.

Present on roll call were: Mayor Dana Sherman
Councilor Larry Lundstrom
Councilor Daniel Scalise
Councilor Justin Spradlin*
Councilor Nathan Tyree

Absent: None. Currently one vacant seat in Wards | and |l each.
*Councilor Spradlin Joined by phone call for part of the meeting.

Also present were Administrator Monty Torres, Assistant Administrator / Community Development
Director Tyler Purvis, Police Chief Brandon Flecksteiner, Community Services Director Lance
Schwindt, Public Works Director Dale Colerick, Finance Director Chris Bostron, and City Clerk
Loranda Packard. City Attorney Dan Krob joined by phone call.

AGENDA
Under item G, Candidate Discussion was added after their interviews.

Motion to approve the agenda was offered by Councilor Scalise, seconded by Councilor Tyree.
Approved by unanimous roll call vote following no further discussion. The agenda for the regular
Council meeting of January 13, 2025 was approved as revised.

MINUTES

Motion to approve the minutes for the regular meeting of December 9, 2024 and for the special
meeting of December 16, 2024 was offered by Councilor Scalise, seconded by Councilor Tyree,
and approved by unanimous roll call vote following no further discussion. Minutes were approved
as submitted.

VISITORS AND DELEGATIONS
a) Citizen Comments
There was no public comment.

MANAGEMENT

a) Resolution No. 2025-1 A Resolution Establishing Annually the Public Place for Posting
Notices of City Council Meetings

Council Proceedings — January 13, 2025 1



Loranda Packard reported that statute requires annually establishing the posting place for
public notices and that starting this year, the city’s website of www.brushcolo.com will
serve as the location.

Motion to approve offered by Councilor Tyree, seconded by Councilor Lundstrom, and
approved by unanimous roll call vote. Motion passed.

b) Public Hearing ORDINANCE NO. 910-24 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of
Brush, Colorado, Amending Section 8-1-20 of the Municipal Code Regarding Model Traffic
Code
Mayor Sherman announced that she was opening the public hearing.

Staff Report
Loranda Packard reported that the first reading took place at the December 9" meeting and was

published in accordance with statute. The ordinance serves to clean up one small section of the
Model Traffic Code which still reads the prior version.

Public Testimony
There was no public testimony

Deliberations
There were no questions or discussions.

Councilor Scalise offered motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Councilor Lundstrom,
and approved by unanimous roll call vote.

c) SECOND READING ORDINANCE NO. 910-24 An Ordinance of the City Council of the
City of Brush, Colorado, Amending Section 8-1-20 of the Municipal Code Regarding Model
Traffic Code
Councilor Lundstrom offered motion to approve, seconded by Councilor Tyree, and approved by
unanimous roll call vote following no further discussion. Motion passed.

d) PUBLIC HEARING ORDINANCE NO. 911-24 An Ordinance Approving a Franchise
Agreement with Public Service Company of Colorado for the Right to Make Reasonable
and Lawful Use of the Rights-Of-Way Within the City to Provide Electrical Energy and Gas
Services to the City of Brush, Colorado and Its Residents

Mayor Sherman announced that she was opening the public hearing.

Staff Report
Tyler Purvis explained that the ordinance is tied to the Xcel Energy Franchise Agreement that

was in last meeting’s packet and it covers the gas and electricity provided by Xcel Energy in Brush
city limits.

Public Testimony
There was no public testimony

Council Proceedings — January 13, 2025 2


http://www.brushcolo.com/

Deliberations
There were no questions or discussions.

Councilor Scalise offered motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Councilor Tyree, and
approved by unanimous roll call vote following no further discussion.

e) SECOND READING ORDINANCE NO. 911-24 An Ordinance Approving a Franchise
Agreement with Public Service Company of Colorado for the Right to Make Reasonable
and Lawful Use of the Rights-Of-Way Within the City to Provide Electrical Energy and Gas
Services to the City of Brush, Colorado and Its Residents

Councilor Tyree offered motion to approve, seconded by Councilor Lundstrom, and approved by
unanimous roll call vote following no further discussion.

f) Colorado Align Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

Tyler Purvis reported that although this serves as more of an awareness, he is looking for formal
approval and the MOU will then be signed on the staff level. Purvis explained that as a member
of the Economic Development Council of Colorado, the City of Brush has the opportunity to join
their collaborative effort in developing a comprehensive economic development strategy which
would include all districts in the state. The MOU is intended to outlast changing of elected officials
and keep the peer led objectives aligned without it being a legally binding document.

Councilor Scalise offered motion to approve, seconded by Councilor Tyree, and approved by
unanimous roll call vote following no further discussion. Motion passed.

g) Councilor Interviews for Ward | and Ward Il Vacancies

Tyler Horton Ward |

Tyler Horton reported that he resides on Glacier Ave. and has always lived in Brush. Mr. Horton
is the Senior Operator for the Water Plant in the City of Fort Morgan and wants to give back to his
community by serving on Council. Mr. Horton described himself as a thorough thinker who will
ask questions until he has all the details before making a decision and he wants to be a part of
guiding Brush down the right path. Mr. Horton gave his work schedule and reported that he will
have time to devote to the role. When asked what he has heard from the public as concerns, Mr.
Horton reported that he’d heard comment about some of the roads and issues with water line
breaks. When asked what he thinks the City does well, Mr. Horton expressed he thinks that the
City keeps everything well balanced and transparent without pushing their own agendas and
works to communicate to the public what's happening. When asked what he feels could improve
with the City, Mr. Horton expressed youth participation, specifically a push for more recreation
involvement in the community but he also understands the challenges. When asked what he feels
Council could do to encourage public participation in their process, Mr. Horton expressed that he
recognizes the challenge and thinks that focusing on more web and media-based approaches
would help reach and encourage the public.

Jacob McFadden Ward |
Jacob McFadden reported that he has lived in Brush for two years and in Morgan County for
about twenty years. Mr. McFadden reported that he’s served in the position of state Chair of the

Council Proceedings — January 13, 2025 3



Colorado Federation of Young Republicans and Vice Chair of the Morgan County GOP, both of
which he thinks are similar to running a business and he feels is similar to serving on local
government. Mr. McFadden expressed that he feels public service is important and that his
experience in various roles of political experience has contributed to qualifications for Council.
Mr. McFadden is a heavy equipment mechanic in Wiggins and is married with two boys. Mr.
McFadden expressed that he can donate a great deal of time to the position if necessary. When
asked what concerns he has heard from the public, Mr. McFadden expressed the question of
raising rates with plans for an R.O. facility. When asked what he feels the City does well, Mr.
McFadden expressed that the City does a phenomenal job, especially the police and fire
departments and reported that all of his staff interactions have been really great. When asked in
what areas he thinks the City can improve, Mr. McFadden expressed that he thinks the City has
an opportunity for property cleanups. When asked what he thinks Council could do to encourage
public participation in their process, Mr. McFadden expressed that more social media would help
improve engagement. Mr. McFadden added that he’s a deacon at his church and strives to make
his community better whether that’s at the local or state level.

Scott Klinkhammer — Ward 1l

Scott Klinkhammer reported that he served on City Council once before for about two years and
has been gone from Council for almost two years, lives on Lincoln Street, used to own a restaurant
on the hill, but now he works for Thompson Primary Pre-School Day Care. Mr. Klinkhammer
reported that he wasn’t elected when he ran for County Commissioner and he missed serving on
City Council so reached out to other Councilors before sending in his letter. Mr. Klinkhammer
expressed his prior experience on Council will benefit him in serving in the same capacity again.
Mr. Klinkhammer voiced that he has the time to devote to the role and has already experienced
many nights of going through packets and agendas. When asked what concerns he has heard
from the public, Mr. Klinkhammer reported that he hears that there’s not enough to do in the
community, including seniors. When asked what he feels the city does well, Mr. Klinkhammer
expressed that he has nothing but good things to say about what the city does and he feels the
city is trying to meet all the demands of the residents, uses balance to approach growth, and has
a staff that is on top of things and always looking for new opportunities. When asked what he feels
needs improving, Mr. Klinkhammer listed housing, getting more activities for seniors, and bringing
businesses like miniature golf or trampolines that our residents otherwise have to travel to larger
cities to do. When asked what he feels Council can do to encourage more public participation in
the process, Mr. Klinkhammer expressed that Council should get out there more and do things
with the community, maybe have a float in the parade so the community knows who its Council
members are, and find a way to get people to Council meetings.

Discussion

Councilor Lundstrom voiced that there were a lot of good answers and he doesn’t enjoy this
process.

Mayor Sherman reported that an appointment would be made at the next meeting and that Council
would take that time to think about the Ward | candidates.

Council Proceedings — January 13, 2025 4



Dan Krob recommended that Council consider a motion for the single candidate for Ward Il this
meeting if Council felt the candidate is qualified and the Council desires to appoint him in order to
avoid possible quorum issues.

Councilor Lundstrom offered motion to approve Scott Klinkhammer for the Ward |l seat, seconded
by Councilor Tyree, and approved by unanimous voice vote following no further discussion.
Councilor Spradlin was no longer present in the meeting to vote. The connection via phone had
disconnected.

FINANCE

a) Councilor Lundstrom moved and second by Councilor Scalise to approve disbursements
and payroll from December 10, 2024 — December 23, 2024 totaling $390,291.28 and
from December 24, 2024 — January 13, 2025 totaling $683,144.62. The motion was
approved unanimously by roll call vote following no further discussion. Motion passed.

December 10, 2024 — December 23, 2024

General Fund $ 85,860.59
Capital Reserve Fund $ 893.35
Water Fund $ 73,440.80
Trash and Garbage Fund $ 3,270.44
Wastewater Fund $ 15,063.11
Stormwater Fund $ 491.00
Golf Course Fund $ 8,087.37
Community Enhancement $ 12,425.78
Cemetery Perpetual Care $ 23,014.50
Payroll $ 118,334.71
Payroll liabilities & cafeteria $  49,409.63
Disbursements Total $ 390,291.28
December 24, 2024 — January 14, 2025

General Fund $ 179,130.68
Fire Equipment Fund $ 17,370.00
Capital Reserve Fund $ 90,679.20
Water Fund $ 114,737.62
Trash and Garbage Fund $ 2457027
Wastewater Fund $ 44,369.92
Stormwater Fund $ 2,199.45
Golf Course Fund $ 13,573.90
Joslin Needham Fund $ 7,700.00
Cemetery Perpetual Care $ 1,372.44
Payroll $ 117,823.23
Payroll liabilities & cafeteria $ 69,617.91
Disbursements Total $ 683,144.62

Council Proceedings — January 13, 2025 5



STAFF REPORTS

Community Development

o Updated on the development in the Armbar subdivision with the truck wash, Maverik,
and Tractor Supply. Cannot comment at this time on further potential Armbar
development.

o Updated about Central School that most of the boxes on the checklist are now checked
and there is an inspection this week.

e Mentioned upcoming code updates for Chapter 16 which will need to go through
Planning and Zoning.

e Reported that the change for contractor credentialing is now in place.

Police
e Provided staffing update.
e Gave an overview on CORA and CCJRA records requests, body cam requirements from
SB217, and providing more transparency through social media.

Community Services
e Updated on Prairie Trails Park.
e Another columbarium was placed at the end of December.
e Kitchen floor will be replaced at the golf course.
e Very appreciative to the Joslin Needham / Petteys foundations for their generous
donation this year of $134,000.
Another comedy show coming up at the golf course on Valentine’s Day
¢ Two puzzle challenges are coming up.
e The annual Heath Becker memorial basketball tournament was held which raises money
for the scholarship fund.
e New Years Eve was the 9" annual Resolution Run.
e There are 108 teams this year for NECO basketball.
e January 26" will be the NFL championship games held at the golf course.

Public Works

e Christmas decorations are being taken down.

e Temporary solar lights have been installed in the 300 block of Edison St until a new
conduit can be bored under Clayton St.

e Snow is expected this weekend.

¢ Working on engineering for the R.O facility and solids handling.

e The radar feedback signs at the library require more sturdy poles that we are working to
get.

Finance
e Working on end of year items.
e Concluded processing more than 20 liens.
¢ Relevant to the Admin Priorities, working on Paycom for payroll and HR processing.

City Clerk
e Speaking to transparency:
o Explained the CORA request process.
o Reported that as a means of transparency, Executive Sessions are minimized.

Council Proceedings — January 13, 2025 6



o Still looking at the possibility of zoom access to meetings after new broadcasting
staff is hired.

o Announced that public hearing notices will be online and the first one was for the
Ortiz Event Center liquor license hearing.

o We now provide explanations on ordinance publications which explain the
process.

e Other News:

o Tomorrow is the public hearing for the Ortiz Event Center Liquor License

o The Far Corner is now open which was the last license issued

o The new fire chief will be sworn in. Tad Andersen served 12 years as Chief.

Human Resources
e Update on Paycom.
e Working on various audits.
e Will advertise mid-February for police academy.
e Will soon be advertising for a Deputy Water Foreman.

City Attorney
¢ Worked with Chief, Sheyenne, and Ashlyn and they’ve done a great job on records
requests.

City Administrator

¢ Brought attention to a “more robust report from staff” with a lot going on and the need for
transparency.

¢ Funding was approved for meeting place for active older adults, waiting to hear back
from the VFW.

e Of the City’s requests to the County Commissioners on the solar farm going in next to
the golf course, the request for a 500 foot setback was left out of their packet so it was
approved without the setback. The City has to approve a screening.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS
e Councilor Lundstrom reported that he’d gotten a call from a lady in Ward IIl with a
problem and in response, she was contacted by Monty, Loranda, and the Chief to
address it. She called back to report her satisfaction with how it was addressed.
e Two comedy shows will be on Valentine’s Day at the golf course.

Executive Sessions

Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(a) for the purchase, acquisition, lease, transfer, or sale of any
real, personal, or other property interest. The matter to discuss is potential property acquisitions;
and Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) for conferences with an attorney for the local public body
for het purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions. The matter to be discussed
is a water lease agreement.

Councilor Tyree offered motion to move into executive session, seconded by Councilor Scalise,
and approved by unanimous roll call vote following no further discussion.

Coming back into the regular session meeting, City Attorney Dan Krob announced for the record
that the time was 7:58, we’d just returned from executive session, he was present throughout,
the scope of the discussion was within the scope of statute, and as the City Attorney, the
attorney client privilege attaches.

Council Proceedings — January 13, 2025 7



No action was taken as a result of the executive session.

ADJOURNMENT

Councilor Tyree offered motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilor Scalise, and approved by
unanimous voice vote. The January 13, 2025 Regular Session meeting adjourned at
approximately 8:00 p.m. and moved into work session.

ATTEST:

City Clerk Loranda Packard Mayor Dana Sherman

Council Proceedings — January 13, 2025 8



Tyler Horton

321 Glacier Avenue
Brush, CO 80723
(970)-768-3229
tylerhorton1991@gmail.com

City of Brush, City Council
P.O. Box 363
Brush, CO 80723

Dear City of Brush City Council,

I am interested in fulfilling the vacant chair for Ward 1. [ have a goal to take on a bigger part in
my community and help make the best decisions for the City of Brush!

I believe that I am the right person to fill this opening because I am a very factual person, I like
to know all the details before making a decision, I am always willing to learn something new,
and I believe I pick up on things relatively quickly.

I have worked in the utility field for nearly 13 years. I hold a Class A Water Operator and
Certified Water Professional license with the State of Colorado and am currently the Senior
Operator at The City of Fort Morgan Water Treatment Plant. I was also a part of the Morgan
County Sheriff Office Posse when it was active. I am currently a committee member for the
Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation, High Plains Chapter. The Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation is a
non-profit charity. Their mission: Ensure the future of elk, other wildlife, their habitat and our
hunting heritage.

This July will mark 5 years of living on Glacier Avenue with my wife and two children. My boys
are both enrolled in the Brush School District and the Little Beats Childhood Daycare Program.
Both my parents and my in-laws live within the city of Brush also. I remember spending a lot of
my childhood in Brush due to my grandparents living here.

I am very grateful to have the opportunity to fill the open chair for Ward 1. I look forward to
meeting with you and becoming part of this council for the City of Brush!

Sincerely,

Tyler Horton



To whom it may concern,

It has come to my attention that a vacancy has occurred for the Ward 1 city counselor's office,
and | would like to submit my name for consideration. | am Jacob McFadden, 25 of Bob Blvd,
and having resided in this ward for the past two years- | meet the eligibility requirements. My
interest is primarily peaked by this opening due to the service based nature of the office, and my
strong desire to give back to the community which | have come to cherish. The hospitality and
efficiency of the local government is astounding, and | would be deeply humbled by the
opportunity to be a part of the organization that keeps our hometown running like clockwork. My
drive to serve this community comes from a certain loyalty to an area that has raised
generations of my family, and will be home to my own growing family. Simply put, | would like to

leave this place a little better than | found it, and this seems like a great way to do just that.

In terms of directly applicable experience, | have served in various positions that require the
planning and execution of events, and allocation of resources to various places in order to
accomplish a goal. While | haven't held elective office, | have served as the Chair of the
Colorado Federation of Young Republicans from 2021-2022 which is a monumentally complex
undertaking, requiring much of the same day to day activities as is involved in running a small
government. Some of these regular tasks included; reading and editing contracts, board
meetings, budgeting, delegation, and occasional heated debate. I've also served as the former
vice-chair of the Morgan County GOP, which included much of the same responsibilities but on
a slightly smaller scale. Since this is a semi-political office it is worth noting that | would consider

myself to be very conservative.

On a more personal note, | work as an agricultural equipment mechanic, servicing primarily

local dairies at Morline Equipment in Wiggins. | have been happily married since February of



2022 and we have two beautiful boys and a dog together. | serve as a deacon at my church and

enjoy working on my 1955 dodge pickup in my free time.

1 would hope to accomplish something meaningful during this term, whether it be by cutting
some fat out of the budget, promoting infrastructure work within the city, or simply making this
place a littie better for its residents. I'm positive that there is work to be done and I'm the man to
do it. I'm eager at the thought of this opportunity and wish the other candidates the best of luck

in their endeavors.

Sincerely yours,,
Jacob McFadden
922 Bob Bivd

Brush, Co 80723



FARMERS STATE BANK
BILLS FOR COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 27, 2025 (Period of JANUARY 14, 2024-
JANUARY 27, 2025)

28768" BONILLA, LEO- Insurance reimbursement 1,500.00
28769  JONES, STEVE- Municipal judge fees 1,180.00
28844*  CANSECO, LENKA T DIEZ- Interpreting 550.00
28845" 7 ELEVEN INC- Reimbursement utility bill overcharge 2,281.10
28847*  AGUILAR HERNANDEZ, DAMIAN- Reimbursement 193.31
28848* DABBS, TEKIAH- Reimbursement 221.52
28849* FLECKSTEINER, BRANDON- Reimbursement 297.12
28850* HOSIER, DAVID- Reimbursement 266.19
28851"  KRISE, NATHAN- Reimbursement 291.26
28853* PRICE, JENNIFER- Reimbursement 219.42
28854*  RIGGS, JACK- Reimbursement 182.40
28855 TURNER, REBECCA- Reimbursement 213.81
28856* VARELMAN, KATHERINE- Reimbursement 199.53
28846  VISA- Parts/supplies 13,079.18
28857* WELLS, RAY- Reimbursement 174.90
28852  MALY, NATHAN- Training perdiem 210.00
ER011725* EAGLE ROCK DISTRIBUTING- Bar supplies 461.65
HCO071725* HIGH COUNTRY- Bar supplies 688.80
RN011725* REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO- Bar supplies 161.00
SY012125* SYSCO- Restaurant supplies 51.15
TA24-12* COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE- Sales tax 1,344.18
4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT- Loader service 2,504.08

ACKLEY ACE HARDWARE- Parts/supplies 562.21
ACUSHNET COMPANY- FJ flex xp 171.34
ADAPTIVE RESOURCES, INC- Monthly accounting update 2,042.50

ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC- Bucket truck certification 1,685.76

ARCHIVE SOCIAL LLC- Social media archiving subscription 4,397.40
AUTO-CHLOR SYSTEM- Restaurant expense 264.09

A-Z SAFETY SUPPLY- First aid supplies 54.64
BRATTON'S OFFICE EQUIPMENT- Copier usage 721.17

BRUCE, DAVID- PPCT DT instructor training 600.00

BRUSH VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT- Tire repair, website, fire manual 3,693.85
BUSHONG & HOLLEMAN PC- Professional services 470.00

CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING- Restaurant supplies 926.75
CATTLEMAN'S RESOURCE, INC- Salt water softener 121.44

CIRSA- Work comp, property casualty insurance 145,333.75
CIVICPLUS LLC- Municode pages 30.77
COLORADO ANALYTICAL- Lab fees 481.00
COLORADO CHAPTER OF INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL- CCICC registration 900.00
COLORADO MOBILE DRUG TESTING- Drug testing 84.00

CORBIN WILLITS SYS'S INC- Computer maintenance 1,157.82
CORNERSTONE GLASS- Windshield, polycarbonate sheet 741.09
DATASHIELD- Paper distruction 120.00

DIAMOND TRAFFIC PRODUCTS- Traffic tally, road tube kit 1,198.00

DOUBLE R EMBROIDERY- Patch application, jacket, shirt 107.16

ECOLAB- Pest control 175.63



FARMERS STATE BANK

JANUARY 27, 2025)

EDWARDS MARKET- Restaurant supplies

GALLS- High speed gear taco mount, loadout bag, parka, radio pouch
GERTGE TECHNOLOGY- Server hosting, computer maintenance
HACH- Test kits

HIGH PLAINS CATTLE SUPPLY, LLC- Gate

HRS WATER CONSULTANTS, INC- Engineering services

INDIGO WATER GROUP- Course membership

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHEIFS- Membership
JESS BACKHO9E SERVICE LLC- Jet clean sewer line

KORF- Shield

LOGAN COUNTY EXTENSION- Seedlings for Arbor day

MOUNTAIN STATES RECREATION, INC- Hardware

NORTHERN SAFETY & INDUSTRIAL- Gloves

PACKARD, LORANDA- Postage petty cash

PARKINGBOXX- Multikey cam lock

PEDRO J SANCHEZ- Airport maintenance, rental house maint
POCKET PRESS LLC- Criminal & traffic law books

PORTER LEE CORPORATION- BEAST Evidence system software
PRAIRIE MOUNTAIN MEDIA- Public notice, advertising

RADWELL INTERNATIONAL LLC- Power supply

RESPEC COMPANY LLC- R-O Planning update, sludge dewatering, general engineering
RG AND ASSOCIATES, LLC- Permit fees

ROCKY MOUNTAIL TACTICAL TEAM ASSN- Training

ROI FIRE & BALLISTICS EQUIPMENT, INC- Aluminum wedge, water extinguisher
RUHL DISTRIBUTING- Cups, towels, soap

RUPPEL'S PLUMBING & HEATING- Dishwasher repair

TERMINIX- Pest control

TIMBER LINE ELECTRIC & CONTROL- Progress billing #2, 3 & 6 moscad
UNIVERSITY AUTO PARTS- Adhesive, fasteners

VIAERO WIRELESS- Phones

WEATHERCRAFT OF NORTH PLATTE- Roof repair

WEX- Fuel

XCEL ENERGY- Utilities

CITY OF BRUSH PAYROLL LIABILITIES 01/15/25
CITY OF BRUSH PAYROLL 01/15/25
CAFETERIA CHECKS

LESS CDs PURCHASED

BILLS FOR COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 27, 2025 (Period of JANUARY 14, 2024-

34.80
718.52
4,932.81
874.69
425.99
4.175.00
2,420.00
163.33
450.00
247.66
165.00
2,221.00
206.80
96.37
84.90
22,571.58
449.85
955.00
890.21
146.90
38,785.00
5,692.45
830.00
6,5661.24
216.34
447.53
234.00
24,295.85
130.86
1,489.95
125.00
2,876.62
9,716.94

$325,943.16

46,158.12
127,021.03



CITY OF BRUSH!
AGENDA BREAKDOWN
JANUARY 27, 2025

FUND NAME
GENERAL FUND (10)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (30)

FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND (31)

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND (33)
WATER FUND (41)

TRASH AND GARBAGE FUND (42)
WASTE WATER FUND (43)
STORM WATER FUND (44)

GOLF COURSE (45)

SS & D FUND (62)
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND (63)

GRANT FUND (85)

POLICE FORFEITURE & CONFISCATION (66)
COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT FUND (68)
JOSLIN NEEDHAM FUND (71)

CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE (72)

TOTAL BILLS

Less CD Purchase

PLUS PAYROLL

PLUS PAYROLL LIABILITY & CAFETERIA
TOTAL BILLS AND PAYROLL

DOLLAR
AMOUNT

156,408.84
0.00

0.00

0.00
90,088.63
11,212.08
43,677.40

5,955.34

12,736.85

5 504.04
0.00

0.00
359.98
0.00

0.00

325,943.16

0.00
127,021.03
46,158.12

499,122.31




FARMERS STATE BANK
BILLS FOR COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 27, 2025
(Period of JANUARY 14, 2024- JANUARY 27,2025)

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY FINANCE COMMITTEE
(DATE)

JUSTIN SPRADLIN, CHAIRMAN

LARRY LUNDSTROM

THE ABOVE DISBURSEMENTS ARE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK



CITY OF BRUSH
CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-2

A RESOLUTION OF THE BRUSH CITY COUNCIL AFFIRMING THE
APPOINTMENT OF THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Brush, Colorado (the “Council”), pursuant to
Colorado statute, is vested with the authority of administering the affairs of the City of Brush,
Colorado (the “City”); and

WHEREAS, Section 2-4-40 of the Brush Municipal Code (the “Code”) sets forth the
Council’s requirement to appoint a Municipal Judge for a period of two years; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Judge has faithfully, competently, and professionally served
the City of Brush for nearly two decades and was reappointed via motion of the Council in 2024
for a period of two years; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to memorialize the Council’s motion to appoint
Stephen Jones as the Municipal Judge and have him serve in such capacity at least through
December 31, 2025.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF BRUSH, COLORADO:

1. The City Council of the City of Brush hereby confirms their appointment of the Honorable
Stephen Jones to serve as the City of Brush Municipal Judge for a period to include at least until
December 31, 2025.

2. Severability: If any Article, Section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Resolution
is held to be unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, such decision shall not affect the validity of
the remaining portions of this Resolution. The City Council declares that it would have passed this
Resolution and each part or parts thereof irrespective of the fact that any one part or parts be declared
unconstitutional or invalid.

3. Repeal: Existing Resolutions or parts of Resolutions covering the same matters as embraced
in this Resolution are hereby repealed and all Resolutions or parts of Resolutions inconsistent with
the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed, except that this repeal shall not affect or
prevent the prosecution or punishment of any person for any act done or committed in violation of
any Resolution hereby repealed prior to the taking effect of this Resolution.

DULY MOVED, SECONDED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BRUSH, COLORADO THIS 27" DAY OF JANUARY, 2025.

Votes Approving:



(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Votes Opposed:
Absent:
Abstained:

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF BRUSH

Loranda Packard
City Clerk

Dana Sherman
Mayor



	1  1.27.2025 Regular Council Agenda
	13.  Resolution No. 2025-2 A Resolution Of The Brush City Council Affirming The Appointment Of The Municipal Judge

	2  2025.01.13 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	3  Ward I Candidates
	4  Council Bills 01.27.25
	5  Reso 2025-2 Confirming Appointment of Municipal Judge DRAFT 1.16.25
	A RESOLUTION OF THE BRUSH CITY COUNCIL AFFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRUSH, COLORADO:


